

Senate Meeting

The 1965 Room 03.24.2025 5:15 PM

- I. Call to Order @ 5:17Pm
- II. Roll Call
- III. Recognition of guests
 - a) Shauna: Serving as the talk about for food pack event on campus feed my starving children
 - b) Kira: being confirmed in as a senator
 - c) Hannah: confirmed in as a senator
- IV. Approval of the Minutes
 - a) Motion: Sawyer
 - b) Second: Lorendy
- V. Approval of the Agenda
 - a) Motion: Nolan
 - b) Seconded: Sawyer
- VI. Reports
 - a) President-
 - Karime: I had a UC meeting on the Wednesday before break. We make the agenda for Faculty Senate. I sit on it as a student representative. They are talking about sending the agenda and have a 2nd reading on a resolution. Also talking about sending out information about the world. I had a meting with katie person over



break and a student about ADA. Having snow being cleared. We also talked about the carpet on the ramps. I am starting my transition binder for the person coming into my position.

b) Vice President-

Tanisha: I had Covid and I have done nothing. I am reaching out and reaching out
to people so we have a full bored. They extended the form in the SGA for for
senator is due tonight. If you want a senator, then we will not have an exec bored
to confirm them in. Please fill one out.

c) Speaker of the Senate-

 Lorendy: I also had covid. I will be working on my transition binder. We will be meeting with the Chancellor on friends and please fill out a senator form for the election.

d) Location Campus Committee-

• Caden:

1. I am working on getting in contact with people in Sheboygan building for getting building up to code for the arts and gyms. I am also talking with the rising phonies to make sure we have money. I will also talk about the minitower beverages. Manitock and Sheboygan got new drinks and beverage. Manitock has the water shut off and they dont want to turn it back on it seems. The LLC also have their paperwork in for SGA.

e) Advisors-



• Adam: Katie had her baby. Next week Thursday April 3rd 2025 is UWGB day of giving back. A number of areas will be open for outside doner to be able to give us money. People are going to be able to donate is campus Cobourn. Also it is a heart for the student Engemen. The trusties will match each dollar.

https://www.uwgb.edu/giving-day/

VII. New Business

- a) Senator Confirmations
 - Hannah Slatinshek: I am Hannah and I am freshman. She/her I am majoring in
 Public admiastristion with an emphasis in emergency planning. I want t get
 involved with more of the government side. I also did student councile in high
 school.
 - Kira Schwaller: I am a freshman. She/HerI am environmental police planning
 major. I want to join SGA because I want to be involved. I high school I was very
 involved. I did student counsel, planned events, and I also ran our school toy drive.
 - Nathan: Chair you want
 - Kira: Environmental affairs
 - Hannah: Art and performance
 - Radwa: What are two aderventice you will being into SGA?
 - Kira: time management and coming up with creative solutions
 - Hannah: good communication and being organization.
 - Nolan: What is a challenge you encountered and how have you overcome it? EX:



When I was a caption of the swim team it was hard to overcome being seen as a leader and then also have friends.

- Nathan: leadership style and an example of it.
- Kira: I am a quiet leader. I listened and than add my idea. When I was in student council I was the VP and I was spend a lot of time listening and than giving them an input on it.
- Hannah: I like being a leader but not to push it. When I was in Student
 Government I would plan the blood drive and contact people.
- Sawyer: issues on campus you want to address?
- Kira: I do not know much of the problem on campus
- Hannah: Figure out what is wrong and find a way to help.
- Adham: Fun fact
- Kira: I play guitar
- Hannah: I play the violin
- Tanisha: Can I get a motion to approve them as senators
 - 1. Motion: Sawyer
 - 2. Seconded: Nolan
- Nathan: I think they will be assists in SGA because they have experiences in the
- Sawyer:
- Karime: I agree with Nathan and Sawyer. They are only friends, and they can learn throughout there time in SGA.



- Tanisha: I think it is good. They bring in different perspectives.
- Kendra:
 - 1. Lorendy: yes
 - 2. Sawyer: yes
 - 3. Abby: yes
 - 4. Ahmed: yes
 - 5. Nolan: yes
 - 6. Ryan: Not here
 - 7. Nathan K: Not here
 - 8. Adham: yes
 - 9. Ethan: yes
 - 10. Romiro: yes
- Tanisha: Passed 8-0-2
- b) Food Pack Event on Campus- Feed My Starving Children
 - Shauna: I am a professional in communications.
 - 1. My son did a study abroad last semester in South Africa in Kapton. I got to go visit him with my husband and its a beautiful place and also the most injustice place. Its not the safest place to be because 1 week before we went a student was shot. My son said when the sun sets get inside. One night we were on the beach and my husband and I were walking back to the car tod drive to the place we rented. This little boy cam up to me to ask if we had any food or money. All we had was apple pay and its cold getting dark and



we said sorry we dont. I get back to the USA and I heard about the Food Pack Events for Feed my starving Children. The meals are 29 cents a meal. They are beans. We packed. The food went to. What if I can help being this to campus. This is a non-professor and the meals go to countries in need. Wi. The chancellor was good a. May 2nd and May 3rd to pack the meals. I need to raise 30,000 to raise it. If this goes well, I want to make an impact. I am here to hope that the volunteers with serve, and it 2 hours and you can be apart on campus. We need about 500 volunteers. You have to watch a video. The soccer team on campus is helping with the team. Friday may 2nd 4-6 and 7-9 sat-9:30 to 11:30. Invite other people. If you are interested, set a funding page is 160 to save a child. Creating signs for QR codes to help make signs.

- 2. Sawyer: where will it be posted?
- 3. Shaunna: It is on the link and on Wednesday will have a volunteering link.
- 4. Devan: What areas of law have you practice
- 5. Shaunna: I went to Market law school and I was a cleark at personal ferrms.
 When I graduated I jointed to United Stats air force and I served as a judge general in sanaton Texas.
- 6. Devan: Have you reached out to SDS? Student democratic student. They thought about the packing of jars and donating it
- 7. Shaunna: I appreciate it.
- 8. Nathan: I am a member of SAC, and we are a organization
- 9. Moises: May 2nd is 2 packing, do you only want students or anyone? Can you



send me information on it. I am the president for OLA and we want to have a presentation.

- 10. Shaunna: Anyone. 75% Students and 25% community. I pushed back as much as I could and I am hoping that they will see that this helps.
- 11. Caden: \$30,000 is your goal
- 12. Shaunna: \$28,000 and I am hoping to go over this. Any money that is raised between \$30,000 the money can roll over for next year
- 13. Adham: Organization name
- 14. Shaunna: Feed My feeding Children. This is the like: https://www.fmsc.org/ we are not just. 95% of the money goes to the event and not to the organization.
- 15. Adham: Where are places you want to reach?
- 16. Shaunna: I cannot wait to see the food go to south Africa, bahnzalwa. I am not sure if it's going to the Gonzala or Ukran. Thoughts on the postetrs.
- 17. Karime: I can get back to you on Wednesday.
- 18. Caden: will we get to the link
- 19. Karime: send it to me than I will post it on the canvas page.
- c) Constitutional Amendment Resolution
 - Moises: 3.01 K I added changed the can aske student court for an expiation for the GPA requirement. I added semester for GPA and what it's for. I took out theabov
 2.0 to 2.25. to 2.25 and 2.5. than for the appeal I added eccepts as staed in



section 3.02 (b) and (c). They will mmeet with the SGA president or Vice President, or advisers and the intergoverment affairs chair or a designee appointed by it. They will hear the case and make a decision to let them proceed or not. Than if it fall below a 2.0 than franted the continuation of their position after the appeal frm section 3.02 (b) they will have check ins with the advisors after 3 months of classes. If GPA isnt anout 2.0 than they will be re-evaluated fo the position.

- 1. Devan: Why is the intergovernmental appeal apart of the applies?
- 2. Moises: 1st they need a chair for the other chair and experiences. 2nd the intergovernmental chair has better knowledge of it.
- 3. Devan: I feel like 3 months isn't long enough. I think it should be by end of semester
- 4. Radwa: It is to see how you are doing throughout the semester
- 5. Devan: If the GPA has not been approved, they are out.
- 6. Adam: We have utilized the student court. Why are we Vering away from it?
- 7. Tanisha: I think it be weird if it is who you work with know my buisness.
- 8. Nathan: I feel like grads are a venerable area. I feel like only the people that need to be involved should be.
- 9. Ethan S: With the grade checks throw-out, the semester and honestly if you failing you are too far gone.
- 10. Karime: It is biased on who it is. This is where me or Moises will step in an asset situation.
- 11. Radwa: We just discuss that the execs will be through student court and



senators will be the leadership?

- 12. Tanisha/Karime: there is only an appall for election and not for the semester.
- 13. Romiro: I think 3 months is enough. For sports you get on a probation hearing and the catches can do grade checks on it.
- 14. Ethan M: GPA for sports
- 15. Nathan: they need to hold a 2.02
- 16. Ethan M: Why not
- 17. Tanisha: the appeal process. I am not in favor of increasing the GPA and it is fair. Grades aren't everything for me, it is leadership.
- 18. Karime: Typically, this organization has help with the raising of the GPA belong the 2.0.
- 19. Ethan S: It is not specifically enough.
- 20. Radwa: I agree with it.
- 21. Devan: Was it changed from communitive or semester?
- 22. Tanisha: Semester
- 23. Caden: How do you do grade checks in the middle
- 24. Karime: They do the GPA check through the advisers.
- d) Manitowoc Campus Resolution Request- 2nd Reading
 - When we had the library and know we have a count of the students. Thye are going to take hafe of the campus and not letting us know. They are using more specific number for who uses the library. We are ment for the students. Talking about how students and facuilty isnt happy. We have included UWGB and



Sheboygan.

- Caden: I did spell Sheboygan wrong
- Caden: I was able to find proof that it is for the students. It
- Devan: Is there a way we can take date and put it in the resolution.
- Caden: Yes, we can add it.
- Matthew: with the charts of how many people we use it at the hour or unices
- Caden: how many people used it that hour.
- Matthew: Did admirative being built?
- Caden: There is no actual space for students?
- Matthew: is there a way to build student sections?
- Karime: founders hall is at the end and the room they want to move it to is F 175.
- Shaun: The science commons isn't used by many. F175 is the other proposed area, and this was the study area. The room, l151 could be used as a study room.
- Ethan S: Looking at data has administrative gave an idea on why they want to do it?
- Caden: it has been not been explained.
- Karime: They have not seen the data and the conversation we had on
- Ethan: where will the money go?
- Caden: No they do not tell us.
- Tanisha: motion: nolen seconded: Lorendy
- Kendra:



- 1. Lorendy: yes
- 2. Sawyer: yes
- 3. Abby: yes
- 4. Ahmed: yes
- 5. Nolan: yes
- 6. Ryan: Not here
- 7. Nathan K: Not here
- 8. Adham: yes
- 9. Ethan: yes
- 10. Romiro: yes
- Tanisha: Passed 8-0-4

VIII. Exec Committee Reports:

- Academic Affairs-
- Arts and Performance-
 - 1. Ethan: over break I idnt do much. I talked with ben and Adam for things. I would love to get the wall painted. I have to email facilities. I want to get the students voices where the phoenix voice on where they wat it to be. The first committee meeting is on Wednesday at 8pm.
- Environmental Affairs-
- Equity and Diversity-
 - Radwa: I didn't do much for spring break. I have been talking a lot LIT and I
 are working on the resolution. I am going to talk with Karime and Tanisha



for next Senat meeting

- Health and Safety-
 - Devan: Between last week being spring and with parent teacher conferences.
 Murder history on Wednesday or April 3rd. Mischell. With the Draft coming here everyone. Make sure you are up to date on the Mazula vazination.
- Intergovernmental Affairs-
 - 1. Moises: This Wednesday the copy right 13.10 work group will work, and we will meet after I graduate. This Wednesday is faculty Senat. This Friday me Karime Tanisha and lourendy are meeting with the chancellor. We will have are last constitution meeting this week or next week. On the 31st the executive clurk will be here for our execs meeting. I join as a graduate student to join SGA.
- Recreation and Athletics-
 - 1. Nathan: paws for cause are coming back and we are using GTP, SAC, and SGA. Bing in other humane society. We are doing a field day and a donut for finals week. Recruting starts at 6th grad so I have to fill out some forms so they can come. We are bringing in some local students to paly basketball. I a, also working with Moises for a collaboration with SAC. I have to work through the UA.
- Union and Dining-
- SUFAC-
 - 1. Lucas: We have a D-day on saturday and we approved some cantugious



forma.

2. Moises: You sad Saturday

3. Lorendy: this Saturday?

4. Matthrew: yes 1965 room, 9am and be done in 6 hours.

IX. Announcements-

a) Karime: I added you to the canvas to all new people. I am posting the link for feed

b) Caden: April 1st don't forget to vote.

c) Radwa: Voting at the Kress

d) Devan: 7am to 8pm. Election on the 8th.

X. Adjournment- @6:51pm

a) Motion: nolan

b) Second:: sawyer